



May 20, 2024

Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent
Wilco Purchasing Department
301 Wilco Way
Georgetown, TX 78626

Re: 24RFCSP51
Emergency Services Operation Center (ESOC) Computer Room Airconditioning (CRAC)
Unit Replacement
Recommendation of Rejection

After independently and collectively reviewing qualification submissions, the evaluation committee did not find a best-suited candidate to replace and upgrade the existing CRAC unit in the ESOC server room. The evaluation committee recommends rejecting all submissions of the **ESOC CRAC Unit** project.

Based on the Committee's evaluation, Wilco Facilities Management recommends that the Williamson County Commissioners Court not award a contract for this solicitation.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Trenton H. Jacobs', is written over the typed name.

Trenton H. Jacobs
County Architect, Facilities Management